Dakota County Herald

IOHN H. REAM, PUBLISHER Subscription Price, \$1.00 Per Year.

A weekly newspaper published at Dakota City, Nebraska. Permission has been granted for the transmission of this paper through the mails as second-class matter, Telephone No. 43.

Official Paper of Dakota County

Farmers Monthly Meeting.

business meeting at Hubbard, Friday, to Hubbard Saturday. November 29th.

Members present, Gribble, Leamer, Dodge, Anderson, Hartnett, Demon-strator Raymond and Secretary Mc-Glashan. Minutes of October meeting read

and approved by the board. the association during the month of Mr and Mrs Green. November. He had 25 inquiries by telephone, 2 by mail and 75 personal. He traveled 737 miles, visited 43 farmers, and vaccinated 367 hogs, and 19 calves. He received 38 letters and sent 24 and held 3 public meetings. The following bills were approved

by the board and the secetary instructed to draw orders for their payment: University of Nebraska, serum . . \$11 20 J W Roeney, garage and sup-plies for November...... 15 25 Hugh Raymond, expense for November, 15 05

Total.....\$41 50 annual meeting. After this discusthese meetings.

Meeting then adjourned.

Farm Notes.

issued by the University of Nebraska College of Agriculture.

RIFTEEN INSTITUTES IN DAWES Fifteen farmers' institute meetings

were held in Dawes county with a total attendance of 1,500, under the direction of C S Hawk, farm demonstrator of Dawes county, and the Agricultural Extension Service.

MULCH THESTRAWBERRIES

As soon as the ground is frozen hard enough to bear the weight of a wagon, mulch the strawberry bed. The Nebraska College of Agriculture advises that if the straw is clean, the covering should be three or four in-

The sunual winter short course of the University School of Agricultute at Lincoln begins January 5. The sessions continue thru Organized Agriculture week and close February 16. Courses will be offered in field crops, entomology, forestry, soils, animal husbandry, dairying, agricultural engineering, plant physicology, animal diseases, horticulture, and farm many attempts of the University School of Agricultute at Lincoln begins January 5. The sessions continue thru Organized Agriculture at Lincoln begins January 5. The sessions continue thru Organized Agriculture at Lincoln begins January 5. The sessions continue thru Organized Agriculture at Lincoln begins January 5. The sessions continue thru Organized Agriculture at Lincoln begins January 5. The sessions continue thru Organized Agriculture at Lincoln begins January 5. The sessions continue thru Organized Agriculture at Lincoln begins January 5. The sessions continue thru Organized Agriculture at Lincoln begins January 5. The sessions continue thru Organized Agriculture at Lincoln begins January 5. The sessions continue thru Organized Agriculture at Lincoln begins January 5. The sessions continue thru Organized Agriculture at Lincoln begins January 5. The sessions continue thru Organized Agriculture at Lincoln begins January 5. The sessions continue thru Organized Agriculture at Lincoln begins January 5. The sessions continue thru Organized Agriculture at Lincoln begins January 5. The sessions continue thru Organized Agriculture at City one day last week.

John McGonigal returned Monday to Organized Agriculture at City one day last week.

John McGonigal returned Monday to Organized Agriculture at City one day last week.

John McGonigal returned Monday to Organized Agriculture at City one day last week.

John McGonigal returned Monday to Organized Agriculture at City one day last week.

John McGonigal returned Monday to Organized Agriculture at City one day last week.

John McGonigal returned Monday to Organized Agriculture at City one day last week.

John McGo diseases, horticulture, and farm management. No entrance requirement is made except the person entering shall be at least 16 years old. The enrollment fee is \$4. The course is designed for those who find it impossible to spend more than a few weeks away from the farm.

CHANCES FOR LOCAL SHORT COURSES Dates for agricultural short courses are usually scheduled several months in advance, but owing to the fact that two points have been obliged to cancel their engagements for local reasons, the Agricultural Extension Service at the University Farm, Lincoln, is in a position to offer two courses during February to any committees that wish to take them.

The agricultural short course offers an opportunity for a week's instruction at any point in the state. Instructors for the subjects desired are furnished from the staff of the extension service. The cost to the com munity is only that of the local expenses of the workers and the materials they use in demonstrations. Classes are held both morning and afternoon, and popular lectures are given in the evening.

CHOLERA GERMS IN WATER SUPPLY Have you reasonable assurance that your hogs are not drinking water ladwith cholers germs? Are they drinking water from a creek or slongh? flowing thru the hog pasture contains much to purify the stream as it passes from one farm to another, but many cases of cholera have been traced to the seepage from cholers infected spots far beyond the knowledge of the man

down stream. The department of animal pathology at the University Farm not only urges great care in the supply of water for hogs but advises that liability from cholers from this one source may be avoided if the hogs are fenced off from streams flowing thru the farm.

NEW MARKET FOR LIGHT HORSES The European war has made a ready sale for light weight horses that are usually hard to market, said a member of the department of animal husbandry at the Nebraska University Farm the other day. The horses ri river the last three nights. Que bought for the cavalry weigh but 1,100 pound; stand 16 hands or 60 inches and half a dozen others have been atheigh, and with few exceptions are of solid dark colors. A few dark grays, neweyer, have been bought as well as a few cream colored with light mane bridge and attempted to stop an autoand tail. The officers of the French army who have visited Nebraska demand reasonably well broken horses and upstanding animals with a great deal of durability and with good wind and good eyes. No objection is made to small wire cuts and other minor blemishes. Mares as well as geldings are bought for about \$150. the war is responsible for cutting off the sale of horses for the south in connection with the cotton industry, the

wise overloaded market. Real estate loans, Geo Wilkins-Adv sible for heating and robbing Frank derson Co's.

European demand relieves an other-

Items of Interest

from our Exchanges

Wayne Democrat: F S Berry and family are at Sioux City today attending the annual Thanksgiving din-John Berry in that city.

caller Tuesday Mr and Mrs Pat it case, was bound over to the Dakota The Dakota County Farm Manage. Burke motored to Jackson Sunday.... county grand jury jesterday afternoon, ment association held their monthly Guy Anderson made a business trip following a hearing in the South Sioux

Van Tassel, Wyo, Pioneer: O J Ceister is just recovering from a pe-culiar accident. While at Rawhide for wood he placed a can of coffee on the fire and forgot to open the lid. When the coffee got hot the can exhim and badly scalding his face. was feared his eyes were injured, but he escaped with only severe burns.

Wakefield Items in Wayne Democrat: Mr and Mrs August Samuelsen went to Dakota City Wednesday to the annual precinct elections and the Mrs May Heikes received word Satur. injured about the face near South sion the secretary was instructed to Kate Deering, of Winnebago. Mrs send out notices to all members of Heikes, Mr and Mrs C W Long. and Mrs Orin Harmon went over Monday to attend the funeral.

> Ponca Journal: Wm Pettit, of Martinsburg was in Ponca the first of win, Nebr. He was riding in a buggy

ches deep. If straw manure is used, two or three inches is a sufficient mulch.

ANNUAL WINTER SHORT COURSE

ANNUAL WINTER SHORT COURSE

The annual winter short course of the place and went to the place and played a game with the high manual winter short course of the place and went to the place and the afternoon. This makes an even half good wife. Five boys and one girl.

> the attic and first was discovered by gy and looked on while the would-be Mr Woodcock's son, who lives in the suicide turned the gun on himself, house next door. He saw the smoke The shooting occurred during a huntcoming from the window. An alarm ing expedition. was sent in and ten minutes later four men of the volunteer fire department arrived. They succeeded in moving out most of the furniture on the first floor. An slarm was sent to the Sioux City department, but when a company arrived the flames were too far advanced to use chemicles and no water was to be had. The house is located in the Railroad the town, far out of the water district, Knud Rasmussen home. The house burned to the ground.

nal, 2nd: Another auto accident oc- Co. curred last night about 10 o'clock south of Walthill, near the same spot where three women were killed a little more than a year ago. A car driven by Bert Sheldon was coming from It may be that the picturesque stream Pender with three passengers. The seepage from the carcasses of hogs to see any distance ahead of the car. which died from cholera many miles When coming down the bill and makheavy fog made it almost impossible ing the curve slong the railroad track Sheldon was unable to see where he was going. He erashed through the railway company's fence and went over an embankment. One of the barbed wires cleared the front part of the car and caught George Wilson, riding in the rear seat, under the chin, gashing the throat from ear to ear. He was taken to the Walthill hospital week. and more that thirty stitches were required in his throat. He is reported to be resting easily.

Sioux City Journal, 26: Police of Sioux City joined with Chief of Police A L Mathwig, of South Sioux City, in an effort to run down the bridge bandits, who have operated on or near the combination bridge across the Missouman had been assaulted and robbed tacked by the robbers. The footpads early yesterday hid in a gulch on the South Sioux City approach to the mobile driven by Lawrence Peterson, an employe of Henry Pilgrim, a South Sioux City Liveryman, Peterson was nearing the bridge at a moderate will be bigger and better when we get rate of speed when the robbers sprang all our goods on display. from the gully. "Stop, Jack, or we'll riddle your ear with bullets," yelled one of the men. Peterson ducked his head and put on more speed. The automobile sped across the bridg leaving the would be robbers far behind. Chief of Police Mathwig searched the river bank for several hours, but was unable to find trace of the holdup Overalls, jackets and heavy undermen The same men are held respon-

SENDADA MONOR RONOR RONOR MONOR MONOR BONOR MONOR MONOR SE Breske, of Wisconsin, as he walked Mr and Mrs John Jessen visited destroyed by fire of unknown origin. across the bridge Monday night. The friends south of town Sunday. robbers knocked Breske down, best him and stabbed him in the neck. He was robbed of \$8.

Sioux City Journal, 29th Mrs T bers of the Sew and Sew club yesner of the Berry family at the home of terday afternoon at the home of her mother, Mrs E H Hubbard. The hours of informality and needle work were concluded by a 5 o'clock tea ... Martinaburg Items in Ponca Jour- George Kines, arrested with Henry L nal: Art Hale, of Allen, was a Burg Smith, as a suspect in the bridge band-City police court. Smith was releas-

ed because of insufficient evidence. Waterbury Items in Allen News: Nine suits to enjoin expressmen Robert Voss and Roy Beard attended delivering liquor from wholesale bouses Nine suits to enjoin expressmen the turkey shoot at Vista Tuesday.... to residences were filed in the district Erick Saver who formerly worked for court yesterday by N R Hathaway, to residences were filed in the district Pierce Bros is here visiting his aunt, president of the Woodbury County Mrs Green John Green and wife Antisaloon league. The expressmen Demonstrator Raymond then gave and two children are here from Oregon named defendants in the action are L report of the work accomplished for to spend Thanksgiving with his folks, Merlin, Abe Hountervitch, T Hoxie, C M Simmons, Chris Krage, Barney Rosenthal, Hans Molstad, Sam Wolf and Pat Keenan. John F Joseph, attorney for the antisaloon league, alleges that the defendants have made a practice of buying the liquor from the and Mrs Mough and Miss Whealand, children, Charles and Philomena. wholesale merchants and pedding it over the city, particularly in the distance of Hubbard, were all Sunday guests in working pioneers, and accumulated ploded throwing the contents all over tricts where foreigners live. Deliverymen who haul their liquor from South the Chas Varvais home. Soiux City to Sionx City patrons will not be prosecuted by the antisaloon league, as the court has held that liquor hauled across the combination bridge is in interstate traffic.

> Sioux City Journal, 27. Earl C Clark, 1117 Nebraska street, who was day of the death of her sister, Mrs Sioux City Wednesday, is improving Mrs at his home. There is no doubt about his recovery, it is stated. Members of Mr and Mrs George Aistrope and Mr Clark's family reiterated denial of reports that he shot himself twice in the head purposely while on a hunting trip. His physician, Dr L W Dimsdale, corroborated the denial. The explanation of the affair given is that Clark the week . . . Mike Hines, of near Vis- was thrown from an automobile, when ta, was badly hurt last Monday by being thrown from a buggy near Goodway. It was not advisable to let on his way to a sale when another con- strangers see the injured man until be recovers more fully from the shock of veyance drove by him, causing his recovers more fully from the shock of the accident, it was stated at the home. That some unidentified man did shoot him out of the buggy, cutting his face and otherwise bruising him about the himself under circumstances similar head. Dr J M Davey who is the attending physician, reports him improving. Mr Hines was taken to Mr Green's, near Hubbard, where he remained until Wendesday, when he was taken to a hospital in Sioux City. Sioux City, and police authorities in Emerson Enterprise: Editor Kroesen and family, of South Sioux City, are here today eating Thanksgiving oide was told yesterday by Raymond. pext two shots hit him in the neck or face, we couldn't tell which. The dozen little ones that have blessed the man fell to the ground. An automohome of this peucil pusher and his bile came along and took him to Sioux City." The shooting took place near at Akron, Col, last Friday, after a the farm of John Sohn. Sohn did mouth's visit with her parents here. Sioux City Journal, 28: The two- not see the shooting, however. He story frame house of J M Woodcock, heard the shots, he said, and saw the in South Sioux City, was destroyed automobile pass a few minutes later last night by fire. The origin of the with the injured man in the tonneau. fire has not been determined. The loss Chief of Police Mathwig was told that is about \$2,500. The fire started in the man's companion sat in the bug-

ASSESSMENT MEMORIAL REPORT MONOR INCHESSED MONOR INCHESS CORRESPONDENCE MACRON MORORISCHOR MONTH MORORISCH MONTH MONTH PROVINCE

HUBBARD.

Mrs A Anderson is spending the week at the H Francisco home near Jackson. Mr and Mrs C Rasmussen, of Hub-

We have a fine line of aluminum of Rev O'Sullivan while here. kitchen ware that will make suitable

Walthill Special to Sioux City Jour- gifts for the holidays. C Anderson August Anderson and Henry Fran-

cisco went out west last week to look over some land.

Mrs Wm Rooney, who was quite sick last week, has recovered.

The holiday season is approaching and we will have a complete assortment of holiday goods of all kinds. Select your gifts early while the assortment is complete. C Anderson Co. Mike Hypes, who was quite badly

hurt in a runsway last week, is reported to be much improved; in fact his many friends will be pleased to know of his recovery. Mr and Mrs Mads Hansen visited in

the Lou Larson home one day last We have sweater coats and mackinaws for winter wear in all sizes, and

prices that will suit your purse. Anderson Co. Tom Larson was in the city shop-

ping last week. Two cars of stock were shipped out of here last week.

We are showing the best line of flannel shirts in the county. C Anderson Co. Albert Hansen was an over night

stayer in Sionx City Friday. Ed Hartnett returned to St Paul last week, after a several days visit with his folks.

Our store, as usual, will be headquarters for Santa Claus with the O'Connor is at Bochester with him, coming of the holidays. Our stock all our goods on display. C Anderson Co.

doing work at the Paul Sharp home the hirst of the week.

The moving picture show Sunday and Monday evenings succeeded in and owing to the great headway the drawing large crowds and everyone fire had got it was impossible to save enjoyed it very much.

Millar's coffee never fails to give C Prescott entertained the mem-bers of the Sew and Sew club yes-be convinced. C Anderson Co, Mr and Mrs Christensen and Maude

> Jas Hendricksen home. lown to eat turkey Thanksgiving We want your butter and eggs, and

> Anderson Co's. A telephone meeting was held Saturday afternoon. A new switch board ed in the near future.

Mande Sorensen, of Waterbury, is visiting friends in Hubbard this week. sample can of Tetley's tes. Don't Ps, April 21, 1831, and came to Dathrow away this opportunity as we kota county in 1857 and located on a have gone to considerable expense to farm north of Homer about three miles

children, Mr and Mrs Whealand, Mr Besides his widow he leaves two wholesale merchants and peddling it of Wayne, Mr and Mrs Henry Thomp. Three children proceeded him in death.

JACKSON.

The Hotel Jackson is being newly papered.

A moving picture show was the atand Wednesday .

E T Kennelly has moved his household effects from Sioux City into the P Gormally house, which has recently been repaired.

Dr Magirl spent Thanksgiving with friends in Omaha. Mrs H F McKeever is visiting rela-

tives at Jefferson, S D. Leo Wagner returned the last of the week from a visit with his parents at LeMars, 1a.

Margaret Ryan visited friends in Sloux City Wednesday night. C W Stewart, of Cashion, Okla, is a

guest in the John Daley home. Pete Flynn, of Marcus, Is, spent Thanksgiving in the Jas Flynn home Genevieve Moran returned to her school duties at St Mary's academy, at O'Neill, Neb, after a short vacation with the home folks.

Mrs J M Barry is visiting her daughter, Mrs Dr Lally, at Varina, Ia, the past week . Mrs Ray Hellar is enjoying a visit from her sister, Mrs Wilkins, of Blen-

Jas Sutherland and wife spent Thanksgiving with the former's parents at Ponca. Mrs Ed Long returned to her home

Pat Hodgins returned from the hospital Saturday evening, recovering nicely from an operation for an abcess on the ear.

Monica Flynn spent the week end with relatives at Hinton, Ia. Dr F W Riley and wife, of Verdi-

gre, Nebr, were Thanksgiving guests in the Wm Riley home. Francis McCormick, who teaches at

Albion, Neb, and Mary and Zita Clark, of Herman, Neb, spent the holiday vacation with their folks here. Miss Lucille Steward, one of

musical instructors at the academy, was a guest of Dr and Mrs Erank Lally at Varina, Ia, Thunksgiving. Rev Fr Cooney, of Walthill, and Fr McCarthy, of Vista, attended the en-

addition in the southwest portion of bard, visited one day last week at the tertainment given by the Jackson high school November 26th and were guests A very nice program was given by

the Jackson high school last Thursday evening, St Patrick's hall being filled to its utmost capacity, many being compelled to stard in the aisles. Each number was much enjoyed, A neat sum was realized, which will be used to purchase a library for the public

On the evening of November 22 the spacious auditorium of St Catherine academy was filled with an appreciative audience who had assembled to listen to a program of musical selections in honor of Saint Cecilia, patroness of music. The numbers were very well rendered, showing the natural gifts and talents which are being perfected by careful training and practice.

HOMER.

Melford Lothrop was down from Dakota City Saturday visiting his mother. Miss Marion Curtis was operated on at a Sioux City hospital last Friday for the removal of a tumor. She is recovering nicely.

Miss Helen Stidworthy and Antonious Larsen returned to Lincoln Sunday, having spent their Thanksgiving vacation with home folks.

G Koch and family of Newcastle, Nebr and F M Hirsch and family of Sioux City were Sunday guests at the EJ Smith and L L Ream bomes.

CJ O'Connor was operated on recentat Mayo Bros hospital, Rochester, Minn, for the removal of a tumor. Mrs

A number from here witnessed the football game in Sioux City last Thursday between the Sioux Cityhigh and the Englewood school team from Chicago. Malcom Smith a Hore The state inspector, of Allen, was Chicago. Malcom Smith, a Homer boy, plays left thekle on the Sioux City team. The Chicago boys were Fred Nelson shelled corn Monday too many for the westerners and won

wear for the winter season, at C An- ed a severe loss last Wednesday night

The heaviest loss was the thirteen head of horses that were in the stable, things. The fire occured between six and seven oclock in the evening and when first discovered the entire roof was ablaze. It undoubtedly caught in the hay mow where some tramp had Sorensen were Sunday callers in the The barn and horses were insured, probally taken refuge for the night. but not enough to anywhere near Mary Hagan, of Sioux City, was cover the loss. All his harness and tools that were in the barn were lost, also 600 bushels af oats, 4,000 bushels will pay the highest market price. C of corn and a quantity of hay was lost. The total amount of insurance received was \$3400.

John B Meyers, one of the very old-

Omadi precinct, died Tuesday evening of last week at his home in this place at the advanced age of 83 years. Private boxes costs only \$2.00 per year. Death was due to general debility. Bring us your coupon card and get Mr Meyers was born in Cambria county Find another bank that does. farm north of Homer about three miles where he lived for more than thirty years. He was married to Mary Ann Mr and Mrs Arthur Brenkmore and Boyle in Jackson, January 6, 1872. working pioneers, and accumulated considerable property by working at his trade of plaster and brick mason, at which he was an expert workman He located in Homer about twenty years ago and retired from active labor. The funeral services were held Thursday in the Catholic church, Rev traction at the opera house Tuesday Fr Griese of Winnebago officiating. Interment was in the Catholic ceme-

SALEM

Miss Esther Leamer and Harold Gribbble returned Sunday to Lincoln to resume their school work.

Marvin Armour and wife were up to see Mr Armour's father Sunday, before he took his departure for Cali-

The Salem Missionary Aid will meet with Mrs S D Joyce this, Thursday, December 3, at 2:30 p m Horace Dutton and Miss Amy Cul-

bertson spent Thanksgiving in Sioux The members of the M G R club

and their families were royally entertained at Thanksgiving dinner at the home of Mr and Mrs Eric Beerman. Messers Geo Miller, Walter Miller, Geo Bates and wives, autoed to Sergeants Bluff Thanksgiving night to attend the 25th wedding anniversary re-ception given them on November 26.

The Larkin club was entertained at the home of Mrs Harry Ostmeyer, Friday p m.

ROCEEDINGS OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS.

RESOLUTION

Whereas an original action in the Supreme court of the state of Nebraska, has been entered by the State of Nebraska has been entered by the State of Nebraska against Dakota County in the sum of \$5,500.00, being the amount claimed to be due to the State of Nebraska from Dakota County, for care of insane patients from Dakota County for the years prior to the year 1892, and the interest on the amount of said sum claimed to be due:

and whereas the said claim may be settled by paying the original amount due, to-wit: \$1,842.24;
and whereas this board deems it to be for the best interests of the tax payers of said county to settle said claim as aforesaid:

Therefore Be it Resolved by the Chairman and Board of County Commissioners of Dakota County, Nebraska, that the said sum of \$1,842.24 be paid by the County of Dakota to the State of Nebraska;
and be it further resolved that for and during the year 1915, a levy be made upon all taxable property within said county, sufficient to raise said sum of \$1,842.24;
and be it further resolved that when said levy shall have been made and said sum of \$1,842.24 raised thereunder that said sum of \$1,842.24 raised thereunder that

REAL ESTATE TRANSFERS.

Spirrom Rockwell to Mary E Rockwell, his wife, Nov 16, n 35 ft lot 8, blk 5, Original Homer. \$1 Angust F Tabke and wife, Sophia, to L Humburt, Nov 14, lots 7 and 8, blk 17, Original South Sloux City. \$2,500

NOTICE FOR BIDS.

Notice is hereby given that on before January 1, 1915, scaled bids will be received at the county clerk's office for furnishing books, letterheads, envelopes, stationery and blanks, as follows:

ROOKS
Records, 8 qr, plain, each.
Records, 8 qr, ruled, printed heads, loose
leaf, McMillen patent back.
Records, 8 qr, plain, printed heads, loose
leaf, McMillen patent back.
Records, 8 qr, printed, loose leaf, McMillen patent back.
Records, 6 qr, plain, each.
Records, 6 qr, plain, each.
Records, 8 qr, ruled, printed.

All books must be made of the best linen ledger paper, full Russia binding, to open flat, and to correspond with books now in

LETTERHEADS AND ENVELOPES Letterheads, full sheet, printed, best quality paper, per D, and per M.

Letter heads, half sheet, printed, best quality paper, per D, and per M.
Envelopes, printed, No l. size 65, white, per M. Envelopes, printed, No 10, Manila, Par M Envelopes, printed, No 11, Manila, Per M

STATIONERY

Sanford's, Carter's or Arnold's ink, per qt. Sanford's, Carter's or Arnold's ink, per doz qts.

Spencerian, Giucinum, or Gillett's pen points, or equal, per gross.

Faber or Dixon's pencils, hexagon, per FOSS.
L. & C. Hardtmuth, Mephisto copying pen-cils, No 73th hard, per gross.
Hiue or red checking pencils, per gross.
Senate scratch pads, per doz.
Typewriter paper, size 8x18¹/₂, best quality

BLANKS Legal blanks, full sheet, per C. D and M. Legal blanks, half sheet, per C. D and M. Legal blanks, quarter sheet, per C. D and M. Legal blanks, eighth sheet, per C. D and M. Separate bids will also be received for publishing delinquent tax list, notices, and

BAR DOOKETS For printing bar dockets, each opening. The board reserves the right to reject any and all bids. Accepted bidder to give bond for faithful performance of contract.

Dated at Dakota City, Neb. Nov 30, 1914.

GEO. WILKINS, County Clerk. when his barns and corn cribs were The Herald, \$1 per

We preach and practice SERVICE-SAFETY-do nothing else, SERVICE—is doing more for our customers then others can. Supplying ry need of rich and poer-old and young, promptly-accurately-courte-

Making them know they are welcome-that our very best is theirs-our advice-our aid in all their problems of tife. SAFETY-means impossibility of loss to depositors-under any circum-

stances. We offer it to juu. 28 years experience—ample capital—every safeguard known—every dellar of

owners back of each deposit Have you ever thought-that Rockefeller, Carnegie, and ten more of the world's richest men could own a state bank, with fifty thousand dollars capital

and a million dollars deposits—the bank fail—they pay an additional fifty thousand dollars and be forever released from liability. Possibly that is why Weare and Atlisons bank stood unmoved in 1893 for was decided on, which will be install- est and most prominent citizens of their every dollar was back of taeir bank-like Mid-West owners today.

We offer good banking-"Safety Over All"-that is absolute.

We pay 4%, are open from 9 to 4 and Saturday nights 7 to 9.

We carry tripple Legal Reserve; keep all demand deposits on hand.

Then think and say-coes not such a bank deserve my business?

Mid-West Bank

A. Ira Davis Dan F. Sheehan

Auctioneers

Satisfaction Guaranteed

Phone us at Homer, Nebr., No. 222, Line 66, or write us

Emerson

Nebraska

Attractive Winter Tours

TO THE SOUTH-Winter Tourists fares are in effect to important southern resorts and cities. The general plan embraces tours of the South, going one route and returning another, including Washington, D C. Burlington Serv ce via St Louis, Kansas City or Chicago.

Descriptive rate leaflets and literature Will be furnished upon application.

TO CALIFORNIA-Arrange to join one of the Burlington's Personally Conducted Tourists Sleeping Car Parties to Southern California via the All Year Route, Scenic Colorado, Salt Lake; they form one of the most successful features of the Burlington's

passenger service. Eight Routes to the Pacific Coast.'

'Personally Conducted California Parties.'

'Winter Excursions.' Beaatifully illustrated publications of southern railroads and resorts available on request.



S. B. HOWARD

Assistant Immigration Agent

1004 Farnam St. Omaha, Neb.



HAS the whole world gone stark mad over a very foolish and trivial question? Are swords rattling, cannon rumbling, mailed armour glistening just because Russia wanted to show her love for the little brother-Servia?

Tear aside the curtain of Europe's politics and see the grim and sinister game of chess that is being played. See upon what a slim, yet desperate, excuse the sacred lives of millions may be sacrificed. Read the history of the past one hundred years, as written by one of the greatest authorities the world has ever known, and learn the naked, shameful truth. Just to get you started as a Review of Reviews subscriber, we make you this extraordinary offer. We will give to you FREE!

Duruy's History of the World Four splendid cloth volumes, full of

portraits; sketches, maps, diagrams Today is the climax of a hundred years of preparation.
Read in this timely, authoritative, complete, AND THE
ONLY CONDENSED classic world history—of which over 2,000,000 copies have been sold in France slone-just what has taken place in the inner councils of Europe during the past one hundred years. Read in these entrancing pages how Russia has for years craftily been trying to escape from her darkness o get a year-round open port, with its economic freedom. Read how Germany and Austria, fearful of the monster's atent strength, have been trying to checkmate her and how they have pinned all in this last, supreme stake.

The Lesson of the Past

This master of the pen shows you the glory that was Greece's and the grandeur that was Rome's. He guides you through the Middle Ages, the picturequie old days of feudalism and the cruzades; through the Remainance up to contemporaneous bistory, which Frot. Grosvenur compirers in brilliant manner. In the story of the goat he she recreets of today. And you will understand them better when you get the Review of Reviews for a year—for the Review of Reviews will give your a same interpretation of the event that we taking place with such rappidly. It is not enough to real the shally grave with such rappidly. It is not enough to real the shally grave with such rappidly. It is not enough to real the shally grave with such rappidly. It is not enough to real the shally grave with such rappidly to comprehend conditions, and to discuss them, satisfactly to examine a five of the meaning and the large of the shall be shall be shall be sometimes as our of chaos—and the Review of Review's till you it for you.

Also enter to

Get the

REVIEW of REVIEWS / books, 1 wild for a Year Send the coupan unity. It brings the whole set four volumes - charges

No prepaid absolutely free. All as Money ask in that alter you get the best and like them. For arral 28 cents for shipping and \$1.00 a mount for three mounts in pay for the Review of Reviews. If the blooks in that you pay for bests and magazine so is back at our express. But he profuse. To For cash with order send only \$3,00 and we

Review of Reviews Co., 30 Irving Pl., N.Y.